
From: "Office for Student Success" <studentsuccess@lifecycle.uky.edu>
To:

Date: 10/13/2023 1:18:32 PM
Subject: Notice of Institutional and Financial Aid Information

Dear Wildcat,

As part of our efforts to ensure greater trust, transparency and accountability,
and in compliance with federal law, the University of Kentucky makes certain
disclosures to students, employees and the public. You are receiving this
annual notice to inform you of institutional and financial aid information
available to UK students.

Institutional and Financial Aid Information

Privacy of Student Records – Family Educational Rights and
Privacy Act of 1974 – The Family Educational Rights and Privacy
Act of 1974 (FERPA) is a federal law that protects the privacy of student
education records. Review your rights, the procedures to review and other
information related to your educational records at registrar.uky.edu/ferpa .

Equity in Athletics Disclosure Act Report  – The Equity in Athletics
Disclosure Act (EADA) requires co-educational institutions of higher
education that participate in federal student aid and have intercollegiate
athletic programs to prepare an annual EADA report. The Report on Athletic
Program Participation Rates and Financial Support Data includes athletic
participation, staffing, revenues and expenses for men's and women's teams.
You can access the report at https://uknow.uky.edu/files/report-athletic-
program-participation-rates-and-financial-support-data-fy23pdf. Paper copies
will be provided upon request.

Annual Safety and Security Report  – This report includes the latest
statistics for 2022, as well as statistics from 2021 and 2020 concerning
reported crimes that occurred on campus, in certain off-campus buildings
owned or controlled by UK and on public property immediately adjacent to
campus. The report also includes institutional policies concerning campus
security.

Annual Fire Report  – This report includes statistics on fire incidents in
residential facilities on campus as well as policies related to fire safety and
prevention.

General Disclosures:

Academic programs
Accreditation, approval and licensure  
Contact information regarding institutional or financial aid
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Copyright infringement policies and sanctions
Cost of attendance
Drug and alcohol abuse prevention
Employment and job placement information
Facilities and services for students with disabilities
Graduation and retention rates
Refund policy, withdrawal and return of Title IV financial aid
Student body diversity
Student financial aid information

You can find a full list of disclosures available at uky.edu/disclosures  and
request paper copies by emailing ukpr@lsv.uky.edu .

Student Consumer InformationStudent Consumer Information

An Equal Opportunity University

This email was sent by: University of Kentucky
410 Administration Drive, Lexington, KY, 40506
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